
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
Subject: RE: next PQC seminar
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:33:00 PM

Yep.
 

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: next PQC seminar
 
Hi Dustin –
 
I’m planning to do something on multivariate crypto.   Is it ok if I get back to you later this week?
 
I got a reading suggestion from Albrecht before and I just wrote to Daniel Smith-Tone for additional
suggestions…
 
  -Carl
 
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
 
 
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 at 11:29 AM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: next PQC seminar
 
Sounds great!  Do you have a title, or know which paper you are going to talk about, so I can send it
out to everybody?  Thanks.
 
Dustin
 

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: next PQC seminar
 
Hi Dustin –
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I just got back from CalTech.  I’m looking forward to giving a talk in the PQC seminar.  How is March

31st?
 
  -Carl
 
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
 
 
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 at 9:43 AM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: next PQC seminar
 
Carl,
        Are you still give a talk for the PQC seminar?  When would you like to do so? 
 
Dustin
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